June 18, 1965

David Fasken
608 First National Bank Bldg.
Midland, Texas

Re: Ross Federal No.l-S,
4-21-24, wildcat
Morrow Gas Pool

Near Mr. Fasken:

We are, herewith, sending you & copy of the Multi~Point
Lack Pressure Test Report for the subject well vpon which we
have noted certain corvections. Es pono of tha corractions
slgnificently effect the results of 'che test 'Q‘QllAﬂ“C o
necessary to refile. e

To date this office has not recsived the reguired one
copy of all electrical @nd radio-a activity lows run on the wel

Lastly, we are enclosing three {3) cop ics of Porm (- 1q3 1
Please complete and return two (2) copies of this form. -

If you have any questions on thess matters, do not Lesit
I pac I
to call upon me. e

Very truly yours,

0il Conservation Commisgion

RLS/ jw



